Minutes of the Syracuse City Council Regular Meeting, November 24, 2009.

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Syracuse City Council held on November 24, 2009, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse City, Davis County, Utah.

Present: Councilmembers: Alan Clark
Doug Hammond
Lurlen A. Knight
Douglas Peterson
Larry D. Shingleton

Mayor Fred Panucci
City Administrator Rodger Worthen
City Recorder Cassie Z. Brown

Mayor-Elect Jamie Nagle
Councilmember-Elect Matt Kimmel

City Employees Present:
Public Works Director Mike Waite
IT Director TJ Peace
Detective Corey Bybee

Visitors Present: David Hall Jaden Brophy Dale Wistisen
Nicole Rowley Connie Worthen Jaxon Worthen
Trevor Judd Spencer Housekepper Brady Blackley
Shane Albrecht Greg Watson John Werbel
Glenn Belnap Mary Knight Stan Belnap
Ryan Gehrice Curtis Sessions James Kellmer
Charlene Kellmer Logan Sessions Katie VanSant
Chelsey Farris Lance Greer Jane Putnam

Kaylin Hermanson

1. Meeting Called to Order/Adopt Agenda

Mayor Panucci called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. as a regularly scheduled meeting, with notice of time, place,
and agenda provided 24 hours in advance to the newspaper and each Councilmember. An invocation was provided by
Councilmember Peterson and at the request of the Mayor, Boy Scout Jaxon Worthen, led all present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

COUNCILMEMBER HAMMOND MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA. COUNCILMEMBER
KNIGHT SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the Work Session Meeting of October 27, 2009 were reviewed.

COUNCILMEMBER CLARK MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION
MEETING OF OCTOBER 27, 2009 AS PRESENTED. COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON SECONDED THE
MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 27, 2009 were reviewed.

Councilmember Knight stated that page seven, line 15 refers to the Mayor’s ‘contacts’ in Washington, D.C. and he
felt that the word ‘contacts’ should be changed to ‘City’s lobbyist’.

COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF OCTOBER 27, 2009 AS AMENDED. COUNCILMEMBER CLARK SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR.

The minutes of the Work Session Meeting of November 10, 2009 were reviewed.

Councilmember Knight stated that page five, line three should refer to a comment made by Councilmember Peterson
rather than Councilmember Knight.

COUNCILMEMBER KNIGHT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 10, 2009 AS AMENDED. COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON SECONDED THE MOTION;
ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 10, 2009 were reviewed.

COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF NOVEMBER 10, 2009 AS AMENDED. COUNCILMEMBER CLARK SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR.




City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

3. Public Comments

Matt Kimmel, 1218 S. 4050 W, stated that after looking over the agenda for tonight’s meeting he had a few
comments to make. He stated that during the work session held prior to this meeting the Council had a discussion regarding
the City’s newsletter and utility billing. He stated he would concur with the recommendation to mail a hard copy of the
newsletter to each resident on a quarterly basis. He added that the City could utilize youth groups in the City to help
distribute the newsletters to the citizens. He stated that youth groups and Boy Scout Troops are always looking for ways to
be involved in their local government. He added that using these groups to distribute the newsletter would save the City the
cost of postage to have the newsletters to the residents. He then stated that it was brought to his attention that Layton City
sends their utility bills on a bi-monthly basis and customers make payments on a bi-monthly basis. He stated this practice
would save the City money in postage and administrative costs. He then stated the next thing he wanted to talk about was a
little more important; tonight the Council will be voting on which medical benefits elected officials in Syracuse City should
be eligible for. He stated that his recommendation is that no benefits are offered to elected officials and he urged the Council
to vote in that manner. He then stated that there is an item on the agenda to renew the City’s cafeteria plan agreement and
there are some references to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Children’s Health Insurance
Program (CHIP) in the documentation provided by staff regarding this issue. He stated that the ARRA is more commonly
known as the government bailout of 2009. He asked the Council to be aware of these programs and the impact they have on
the City. He asked the Council to be cautious of what they are involving the City in if they authorize the execution of this
contract renewal without a thought. He stated his last point is regarding the changes being made to Title Ten of the City
Code. He stated there is a change being made to include a definition for active home owner’s association and a section of the
Code refers to a home owner’s association or similar organization. He stated there was some discussion about this reference
during tonight’s work session and he would caution that the Council take care when they move in the direction of creating
bigger government. He stated that adding this reference opens the door for future Council’s to “kick open”. He stated that he
would ask that the Council put some thought into the rules they are considering before opening the door for government to
encroach more on resident’s lives that it already does.

TJ Jensen, 3242 S. 1000 W., stated that he wanted to wish everyone Happy Thanksgiving. He then stated that he
also attended the work session meeting this evening and he wanted to add his thoughts regarding the newsletter. He stated he
would encourage the Council to link the distribution of a hard copy newsletter to some defined level of sales tax revenue. He
stated that, in other words, when the City has enough money to begin sending a hard copy newsletter again, the practice
should be resumed. He stated that he thinks that a hard copy newsletter is a good thing and it is better for citizens to have
something tangible in their hands than to get a message in their email inbox. He stated that he also had a thought about
benefits for elected officials. He stated that the higher the number of employees participating in the benefits program, the
better the insurance rates the City gets. He stated that if there are any elected officials that want to participate in the benefits
program and pay 100 percent of the associated costs to do so, they should be eligible to do so.

Charlene Kellmer, 3848 W. Jupiter Hills Drive, stated that she was not sure if the Council can address her issue.

She explained that she lives near the Glenn Eagle Golf Course and she was hoping to see a bike path built in that area
traveling to Syracuse Junior High or the Town Center. She stated that this would cut down on pollution created by motor
vehicles. She stated that 700 South is a very dangerous road for bikes and she is aware that 1700 South is a State road and
the City may not have any control over it. Mayor Panucci stated this is an issue the Council has discussed several times. He
stated that there are challenges with State roads, but the Council is looking for a solution and Ms. Kellmer’s suggestion is a
good one.

4. Councilmember Reports

Councilmember Shingleton stated that he had nothing to report, but he wanted to wish everyone a Happy
Thanksgiving and thank staff for all the good work they do for the City. He stated Syracuse City is a great city and he hoped
that everyone felt the same.

Councilmember Hammond reported that the Museum Board met recently and they extended an invitation to the two
newest elected officials in order to explain to them the workings of the Museum and provide them with a tour. He stated that
he appreciated Mayor-Elect Nagle and Councilmember-Elect Kimmel meeting with the Museum Board. He then wished
everyone in attendance a Happy Thanksgiving.

Councilmember Knight reported that he attended the recent Utah League of Cities and Towns (ULCT) Legislative
Policy Committee meeting and there was much discussion about the State’s budget, which will face a shortfall in revenues.
He stated that there have been many ideas suggested for solving the problem, including increasing the tax on food, which was
decreased recently, and asking for more participation from public entities in the Utah Retirement System (URS). He stated
the URS is failing and something must be done; three options have been proposed and all are difficult and will affect any

2




City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

entity with public employees. He stated that the current participation rate for cities is 13 or 14 percent and there is a proposal
to increase the rate to 24 percent. He added there has been some discussion about seizing B&C Road Funds from cities. He
explained that B&C Road Funds are generated by gas taxes, which are currently divided between the State and local cities
based upon the number of miles of State roads located in a City. He stated that seizure of B&C Road Funds from the City
would be very detrimental. He added that the Southwest Ambulance Company has decided to withdraw from the State as
well. He stated that the bottom line is that the entire State is facing some tough issues due to the major decrease in sales tax
revenues over the past several months. Councilmember Knight then reported that the North Davis Sewer District (NDSD)
Board met recently; their fiscal year follows the calendar year and they are in the process of considering their budget for next
year. He stated there has been some discussion about increasing taxes for the District and to do so they must hold a public
hearing. He stated that last year the NDSD made up their shortfall with monies being held in reserve, but this year that will
not be an option. He reported the NDSD will hold a truth in taxation hearing on December 10. He added that last year the
NDSD increased user fees, but there is still a shortfall. He then concluded his report by observing the recent passing of
former Syracuse City Councilmember Ben Sisneros. He stated that Mr. Sisneros was very active in the community and his
passing should be noted.

Councilmember Clark reported the attended the recent Wasatch Integrated Waste Management District (WIWMD)
meeting and the construction of the recycling center is on schedule and will be completed sometime in January or February
2010. He stated that it will not be available for public use until April after asphalt can be laid around the structure. Mayor
Panucci asked if customers will be able to take aluminum cans to the center to earn money, to which Councilmember Clark
answered no. He then explained that the WIWMD reported that the green waste recycling program implemented in Fruit
Heights was successful and they want to implement a similar program in three other cities. He stated that the Council needs
to determine when the WIWMD should be invited to a Council meeting to provide a presentation regarding the program.

Councilmember Peterson stated that he also wanted to observe the recent passing of Mr. Sisneros. He stated that he
reviewed the Syracuse City history book and found that Mr. Sisneros served as a Councilmember in the late 1980’s and early
1990’s. He stated that Mr. Sisneros gave him a lot of good advice when he was seeking election to a Council seat in the City
and he was grateful to Mr. Sisneros for his help.

5. Mayor Report

Mayor Panucci reported that State Road (SR) 193 recently received funding. He explained that SR 193 is the road
that runs along the south side of Hill Air Force Base (HAFB); the road will be extended to 2000 West and will be one of the
few roads that will connect 2000 West to Interstate 89. He stated that the road will be a State road and it should greatly
benefit Syracuse City when it is completed. He stated that currently the City deals with a lot of traffic from cities to the north
trying to gain access to the freeway via Antelope Drive. He explained that SR 193 will offer those drivers an earlier access to
the freeway and it should decrease the traffic in Syracuse City. He added that eventually the road will extend to Legacy
Highway. He then reported that he attended a recent Council of Governments (COG) meeting that was also attended by State
Legislators. He stated there was discussion about the budget issues the State is facing. He reiterated Councilmember
Knight’s earlier comment regarding the increase of the tax on food. He stated that other than that there does not seem to be
any ‘appetite’ to increase other taxes. He stated that there was some indication that education budgets will be impacted and
State workers will probably face a reduction in force. He stated the State is trying to shift some of the tax burden they
currently have to the counties, which means that residents may see some reductions in State taxes, but increases in county
taxes. He then stated that Thanksgiving is a time everyone can share with their families and he would ask that during this
holiday everyone remember the men and women that are currently defending the United States and are, therefore, not able to
spend the holiday with their families.

6. City Administrator Report

Mr. Worthen reported that the City’s Information Technologies (IT) Director was recently able to complete an
upgrade to Caselle while trying to resolve email issues and virus attacks on the City’s computer system. He then reported
that City staff recently met with the manager of RC Willey and discussed with him the waterline project that will take place
on 2700 South in conjunction with the reconstruction of the road. He stated that the road and waterline are deteriorating
rapidly as the weather gets worse. He stated that during the meeting they discussed the crosswalk connecting the north
parking lot to the store and the manager of RC Willey was quite pleased with the plans provided by the City and they look
forward to completion of the project. Mayor Panucci asked what the plans for the crosswalk entail. Mr. Worthen stated that
the City will reconstruct the walkway and it will be a very nice feature on the roadway. He then stated that the City also
proposed that RC Willey close the east entrance to the north parking lot in order to increase safety in the area. He stated that
RC Willey tentatively agreed and asked to see final plans before making any firm decisions. He then reported that staff is
closing out the EDI grant within the next week; there will be a final walkthrough of the Police Station remodel with the

3




City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

contractor before the grant can be closed. Mayor Panucci inquired as to the amount of that grant, to which Mr. Worthen
answered just over $200,000. He stated that the grant assisted in the completion of a significant portion of phase three of the
Police Station remodel.

7a. Recognition of services rendered at Fremont Park by the Clyde
Companies Group, which includes WW Clyde, Geneva Rock, and
Sunroc companies.

Public Works Director Waite has invited representatives of the Clyde Companies Group to the Council meeting so
that they may be formally recognized for their work at Fremont Park.

Mr. Waite approached the Council and explained that the City has been treated very well by some members of the
community as well as some local companies. He stated that he invited representatives of the Clyde Companies Group to this
evening’s Council meeting in order for the Council to recognize them for their service. He stated that WW Clyde, Geneva
Rock, and the Sunroc Company played a big part in the Fremont Park service project. He stated that the Clyde Companies
came to the City and asked if the City had any projects outstanding that the group could work on as part of their annual
training program for their employees. He stated that he took them to Fremont Park and they agreed to tackle the project. He
stated they saved the City approximately $200,000 by performing the work they performed at the park. He stated that it was
amazing to see all the pieces of heavy equipment arrive at the site; he knows how much that equipment costs and it touched
his heart to know that the three companies were so willing to give of their time and equipment. He stated that the City gave
very little back to the companies by simply providing them with a place to train their employees. He then presented each
representative of each company with a certificate of appreciation for the service rendered at Fremont Park. Each company
representative then shook the hands of each member of the Governing Body.

7b. Recognition of Eagle Scouts that completed Eagle Scout projects
on Syracuse City property.

The City Council has requested that the Administration provide information regarding Eagle Scout projects that
have been completed on City property so that the Eagle Scouts can be properly recognized. Public Works Director Waite has
provided a list of 23 Eagle Scouts to be recognized. He will be present during the meeting to provide the Council with
information regarding the project that each Eagle Scout completed.

Mr. Waite approached the Council and explained that the City recently held a service day that was a success and
would likely become an annual or semi-annual event. He stated that he was grateful for the volunteers that participated on
the service day and on other service projects throughout the year. He stated that he wanted to recognize several Eagle Scouts
that completed their Eagle Scout projects on City property. He stated that he has met with these young men and helped them
to organize their projects and it was fascinating to see how important their community is to them. He then read the name of
each Eagle Scout and the projects they worked on as follows:

e Austin and Weston Flynn were successful in obtaining enough donated supplies and money to plant trees, install a
park sign, and landscape the corner of Canterbury North Park.
e (Caleb Ottenstein organized enough volunteers to stake out and prepare for planting the community garden at Legacy

Park.

e Zach Rowley oversaw the landscaping in front of the old fire bays and the area surrounding the parking lot at the old

City Hall building.

e Jaden Brophy built an orienteering course at Jensen Nature Park and went the extra mile in providing information
for the City to post on the web page so anyone could use it.
e Kent Day’s project consisted of removing all of the weeds, soil, and excess plants from around the entrance sign of

Country Gardens. After this was complete Kent placed weed barrier and bark to aid in long term maintenance.

e Parry Bartle did not participate as an Eagle Scout; however he was willing to take on the arduous task of placing
mile markers on the entire trail system. Parry worked with other members of the community to make this a success.

e  Joshua Martineau added to Austin and Weston Flynn’s project by placing park benches around the Canterbury North
Park.

e  Josh Ashby cleaned headstones at the cemetery.

e Tyson Clark cleaned and repainting various fire hydrants around the City.

e Ben Jackson prepared and placed a concrete sidewalk in a common area. All the concrete was donated for the
project.

Tim Knight cleaned and painted the secondary water pumps the Freeport pump station

James Kellmer cleaned and repainted various hydrants in the Jupiter hills area

4




City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

e Glen Belnap lives in Clearfield, but chose to help clean up an area of Syracuse. His project consisted of removing
rocks and weeds in the area of 850 South and 2500 West and then placing weed barrier and restacking the rocks.
Jaren Bolingborke refurbished and repainted the Equestrian park sign
Tyler Newman cleaned and repainted the Bluff Road Secondary water pumps and piping.
Tyler Sisneros prepared and coated the shop bay floors with epoxy.
Jessee Cook painted the basketball courts at Canterbury Park and installed new basketball nets.
Branson Worthen painted and refurbished the rest benches along the trail system.
Zach Erickson planted new trees at the cemetery.
Mason Bennett painted the parking lot lines in the Museum parking lot.
Jesse Cook painted the parking lot lines in the Freemont Park parking lot.
The Sheldon Peck Group was involved in clearing the volleyball courts in the old Ranchettes West Park and placing
the sand for the pit.
e Ryan Gerchy removed all the weeds along 500 West from 2525 South to 2700 South and then placed asphalt
millings along the shoulder of the roadway.

Mayor Panucci stated that it should be noted that achieving the rank of Eagle Scout takes a lot of work and these
kids did not do it along; they had the help of great leaders and their parents along the way. He stated that from an Eagle
Scout project one learns about community service and giving back to their community. He stated each Eagle Scout can drive
around the community and see their projects and know that they made the community a better place.

Councilmember Clark added that Mr. Waite puts in a lot of hours and works very hard to help these young men
succeed. He stated that his ‘hat goes off’ to Mr. Waite and he commented that Mr. Waite is great. Councilmember Knight
agreed and added that Mr. Waite is very patient with the scouts and he appreciates Mr. Waite’s service very much.

8. Proposed Ordinance 09-16 amending various sections of Title Ten
of the Syracuse City Municipal Code pertaining to land use.

On October 27, 2009, the Planning Commission forwarded a few recommended changes to City Council
regarding Tile X, specifically:

e Accessory Buildings and Structures — setbacks for corner lots

e Lot and Yard Regulations

e  Wireless Telecommunications
The City Council tabled the proposed amendments and asked City Staff to present a definition of a “Home Owners
Association” and clarify an “Active Home Owners Association.” In preparing the proposed change, City Staff added
more amendments for consideration by the Planning Commission and City Council, which included:
Adding Definitions of “Homeowners Association” and “Homeowners Association, Active”
Adding Definitions of “Sign, Advertising” and “Sign, Identification”
Clarification on Subdivision Signage
Changing Table in 10-8-050 to:
= eliminate column for “Minimum Size Allowed”
= combine “Bench Sign” with “Off-Premise Permanent Sign”
= eliminate “Realty Advertising (Temporary Off-Premise)” section
= change limit for temporary signage from 30 to 180 days

o add maximum size allowed to 150 square feet, which would require conditional use
approval

On November 17, 2009, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and approved the new changes. Exhibit A of
Proposed Ordinance 09-16 outlines the most recent amendments forwarded from Planning Commission as well as those
tabled during the October 27 City Council meeting.

Mr. Worthen then reviewed the staff documentation regarding the proposed Ordinance.

Mayor Panucci stated that he likes the fact that the sign regulations are being loosed somewhat and businesses
will have a greater ability to be more profitable in the community as a result.

Councilmember Knight stated that there were comments made regarding Home Owner’s Associations (HOAs)
during the public comments portion of the meeting and he felt he should clarify the purpose of this Ordinance. He
explained that HOAs are independent of City government and it is necessary for the City to define what an HOA is. He
stated that HOAs create their own set of rules for home owners to live by and the Council has no authority over HOAs.
Mayor Panucci agreed and stated that HOAs are private entities.

5



City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

COUNCILMEMBER HAMMOND MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT PROPOSED ORDINANCE 09-16
AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF TITLE 10 PERTAINING TO LAND USE. COUNCILMEMBER CLARK
SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

9. Authorize Administration to execute Utah State Courts Software
Use Agreement for Justice Court CORIS software use.

Recently the State Legislature established a requirement that all municipal Justice Courts and District Courts
implement a common criminal offense and case management system. The legislation charged the Utah State
Administrative office of the Courts (AOC) to select and implement a system to accomplish this objective. Currently,
Utah Justice Courts maintain their case data on individual isolated systems managed by various software systems. It is
difficult to identify all convictions statewide for an individual, and it is all but impossible to identify all un-adjudicated
charged statewide for an individual through these multiple software programs. To this end, the State of Utah developed
and currently maintains the CORIS software for several court systems and has required that all courts in the State
migrate to its use. This migration will provide statewide case management coordination improving the courts and public
safety.

The State AOC desires to execute a software use agreement establishing the terms and conditions of using the
CORIS software. A copy of the one page agreement was provided to each member of the Governing Body for their
review. The agreement namely delineates the use of the software by the City; there are no hard costs associated with the
agreement or the use of the software. The CORIS software was developed by the State of Utah and is maintained by the
State; however, there will be soft costs associated with implementation labor incurred during the conversion. Primarily,
the IT Director and the Court Clerk will spend approximately 20 to 25 hours on the conversion. The City currently has
all the necessary hardware and communication devices in place to implement the transition to CORIS.

Syracuse City is currently scheduled to convert to CORIS on February 1, 2010. City staff has met with
representatives from the Justice Court Conversion Project Team to review information relative to the conversion.

Mayor Panucci pointed out that the software will be implemented at no cost to the City. Mr. Worthen stated
that is correct.

Councilmember Clark stated it is his understanding that the City does not have a choice whether to install the
software. Mr. Worthen stated that is correct; each Justice Court is being required to use the CORIS software.

COUNCILMEMBER KNIGHT MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE ADMINISTRATION TO EXECUTE
UTAH STATE COURTS SOFTWARE USE AGREEMENT FOR JUSTICE COURT CORIS SOFTWARE USE.
COUNCILMEMBER HAMMOND SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

10. Authorize Administration to renew Cafeteria Plan Contract administered
by National Benefit Services, LLC.

The City established a Cafeteria Plan in July of 2007 to help employees pay out-of-pocket medical expenses. The
plan is administered by National Benefit Services, LLC. Costs for the plan are paid 100 percent by the employees who
participate. Full-time employees are eligible to use the plan for medical expenses not covered by our insurance provide thus
saving money on taxes. The plan agreement runs congruently on the City’s fiscal year and there are currently 25 employees
participating.

National Benefit Services has made several minor adjustments to the previous plan entered into by the City in 2007
as follows:

. Update the City’s new contract information and address;

. Update the plan to reflect the 2009 Children’s Health Insurance Program Reauthorization Act as
part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009;

. Update the rights for employees for special enrollment in the Child Health Care Program offered
under the 2009 Children’s Health Insurance Program; and

. Update the COBRA provisions under the ARRA amendments which allows payment of reduced
premiums and the provision of a second election period for certain COBRA qualified
beneficiaries.

The City Administrator is requesting authorization to renew and continue the operation of the employee cafeteria
plan and to retain National Benefit Services, LLC as the administrator of the plan.

Mr. Worthen then reviewed the staff documentation provided regarding this item.

Councilmember Clark asked why only 25 employees are participating in the cafeteria plan. Mr. Worthen stated he
does not know the reason that more employees are not participating. Councilmember Clark asked if the employees know that

6



City Council Meeting
November 24, 2009

they have access to such a plan and that it will save them money in taxes. Mr. Worthen stated each employee has been
informed of the plan and they receive updated information about the plan each year during the insurance open enrollment
period.

COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE ADMINISTRATION TO RENEW
CAFETERIA PLAN CONTRACT ADMINISTERED BY NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC. COUNCILMEMBER
KNIGHT SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

11. Clarify intent of vote taken October 27, 2009 regarding benefits
offered to elected officials.

During the October 27, 2009 Council meeting, the Council unanimously voted to discontinue the practice of offering
benefits to elected officials effective January 1, 2010. Administrative staff needs clarification of which benefits are to be
discontinued. A list of the all benefits currently offered to elected officials has been provided by Payroll Technician LeAnn
Fowler for Council review and consideration.

COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON MADE A MOTION TO DISCONTINUE ALL BENEFITS CURRENTLY
OFFERED TO ELECTED OFFICIALS INCLUDING MEDICAL INSURANCE, DENTAL INSURANCE, VISION
INSURANCE, SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE, FLEX-SPENDING, LIFE INSURANCE, ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND
DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE, LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE, AND BOTH 401K CONTRIBUTION
BENEFITS EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2009. COUNCILMEMBER HAMMOND SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR.

At 7:56 p.m. COUNCILMEMBER HAMMOND MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. COUNCILMEMBER
PETERSON SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.

Fred Panucci Cassie Z. Brown, CMC
Mayor City Recorder

Date approved: December 8, 2009




